



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-2434

December 8, 1982

Don Riley
P.O. Box 1975
Odessa, Texas 79760

RE: Moise #1
C-4-8N-23E
Wickett #1
A-5-8N-23E
Guadalupe County, NM

Dear Sir:

This letter is to inform you that more than three and one half years have elapsed since this agency has received any required reports on the above-mentioned wells. Accordingly, Rule 202 of the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Rules and Regulations, states that a copy of electric logs, Forms C-103 and C-105 must be submitted to the district office thirty days after the completion of the well. Enclosed you will find the forms required by this agency in order to close these files. If these forms are not filled out properly (refer to rules and regulations) and are not received within sixty days, this matter will be turned over to our legal department.

You immediate attention on this matter and assistance in helping close our files would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Roy E. Johnson".

Roy E. Johnson
Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dp

Enc.